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Mr. Milliron �

Attached is the report without most of the appendices.  I�ll have those scanned
separately and emailed later today.  This file should be well below any email size
thresholds.

Please let me know if you have any questions or would like to review options.  USDA
did a preliminary underwriting of this project and was ready to commit at least
$2.5M in grant funds.  Both the PER and Environmental Report have been approved by
USDA� but that is where the process stopped.

Regards,
Chris

[Turnipseed Engineers]

Christopher Poje, PE
President

T: 770 333 0700  M: 770 843 5318
www.gbtengineers.com<http://www.gbtengineers.com/>
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